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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 4:20 PM
To: FermiCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Scanned Package Given to Staff (Part 5 of 6)
Attachments: Audited Materials 11-21-2013 - Part 5.pdf

 
 

From: Michael K Brandon [mailto:brandonm@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 4:15 PM 
To: Govan, Tekia 
Subject: Fwd: Scanned Package Given to Staff (Part 5 of 6) 
 

 
 
 
>  
> - Audited Materials 11-21-2013 - Part 5.pdf 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1293  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (F5A4366DF596BF458646C9D433EA37D701541FAE2F4F)  
 
Subject:   FW: Scanned Package Given to Staff (Part 5 of 6)  
Sent Date:   11/21/2013 4:19:49 PM  
Received Date:  11/21/2013 4:21:59 PM  
From:    Govan, Tekia 
 
Created By:   Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    253      11/21/2013 4:21:59 PM  
Audited Materials 11-21-2013 - Part 5.pdf    2910983  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  




















